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Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 22399-0850

To Whom It May Concern:

PROFESSIONALS, INC.

March 16, 2005
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2912 Lakeside Drive
Oklahoma City, Ok 73120
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This letter is to inform you that EC1 Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITS Network Services has closed their
business on December 31, 2004. Their federal identification number is 88-0472706.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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(800) 406-4777

Fax (405) 755-8377



Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 2:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: TJ630 - EClI Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITS Network Services; Cert 8049

Hi Dorothy. Please do not open a docket at this time. The company owes the 2004 and 2005 RAFs. Ineed to
contact them. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 2:04 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ630 - ECI Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITS Network Services; Cert 8049

Hi Paula,

We have received a letter from the above-mentioned company informing us they have closed their business on
12/31/04. Do they owe RAFs or should I open a new docket? Thanks,

Dorothy



